
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1,25 K SIRUIT N.W.
WASHINGIOND.C. 20-161

March 22, 1977

Mr. John Bumgarner
21,45 East 27th Street
.Tulsa_, Oklahoma

Re: MUR 275 (76)

Oear Mr. Bumgarner:

This letter is to inform you that the Federal
Cl Election Commission has decided to close its files on

the above-referenced matter relating to your complaint
N concerning the Inhoffe for Congress Committee.

We are attaching hereto copies of the Commission's
determination and General Counsel's Report on this matter.
If you have any further questions, please call David Spiegel
the attorney assigned to this matter (telephone no. 202/
332-4055).

Sincerely yours,

William Oldaker
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SRTE N.W.
WASHINGION.D.C. 20463

MAR 22 1977
Mr. Russell D. Robinson
Treasurer
Inhoffe for Congress Committee
4606 E. 67th Street
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74136

Re: MUR 275 (76)

Dear Mr. Robinson:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of
your correspondence of February 8, 1977, submitting
amendments to your Reports of Receipts and
Expenditures. The Federal Election Commission has

decided to close its files in this matter. We are
attaching hereto copies of the Commission's
determination and the General Counsel's Report on this
matter.

Sincerely yours,

William Oldaker
General Counsel
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'10: MUR 275 FILE

FWM: KIM R SWMIE4

On March 11, 1977, the Comittee response and amendments to the

disclosure reports which were received by the FEC on February 11, 1977,

wz transferred to h Reports, Analysis SectionM for trans,,1

the House of Representatives. The M was determined closed by the

Camnission ontarch 10; accordingly, these amendrents shall became

part of the public record.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISION

In the Matter of )
) MUR 275 (76)

Inhofe for Congress Committee )

CERTIFICATION 0 ft 014ftA

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election

Commissioo, do hereby certify that on March 10, 1977, the

Commission determined by a vote of 4-0 that there was no reason

to believe a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act,

as amended, had been committed in the above-captioned matter.

Voting to find there was no reason to believe were Commissioners

Aikens, Staebler, Thomson and Springer. Commissioners Harris

and Tiernan were not present at the time of the vote.

Accordingly, the file in this matter has been closed.

arjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission



March 8, 1977

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of ))
Inhofe for Congress Committee ) MUR 275 (76)

GENERAL 60tYSEtS

I. Summary

I. Summary

On October 12, 1976, a complaint was received from

John Bumgarner, Jr. containing eight (8) allegations of

violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act, as amended,

by the campaign committee of Congressman Jim Inhofe.

These allegations are summarized in the prior preliminary

analysis submitted by the Office of General Counsel in

this matter on October 12, 1976.

The four claims involving alleged campaign related

travel and an election yard-sign campaign (allegations

numbered 5-8 in the earlier report) were closed by the

Commission pursuant to staff recommendation. As for the

remaining four allegations (numbers 1-4 in the earlier report).

the Commission found reason to believe with respect to the

two claims involving the reporting of expenditures for separate

fund raisers held on July 8, 1976- -- one a "bean dinner" and

the other a reception at the Southern Hills Country Club.
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With respect to the claim involving alleged failure to

report expenses for a cocktail party held on Inhofe's

behalf, in a private residence during the- S,,

and the claim alleging a failure to report certain costs

incurred by Senator Carl Curtis in conjunction with the

two July 8 fundraisers, the Commission authorized the staff

to gather further information.

As noted herein, it is now staff's recommendation that

the four remaining allegations be closed.

II. Evidence

The allegations made by the complainant were predicated

on a facial reading of the reports, as well as newspaper

articles and advertisements which described the aforementioned

events.

N. In separate letters, dated November 18, 1976 and

February 11, 1977, the Treasurer of the Inhofe Committee

responded to the allegations.

A summary of the evidence pertinent to each of the

four allegations is as follows-

1. Curtis Airfare; The October 10th Report filed

by the Inhofe for Congress Committee lists a $200 expenditure

to Senator Curtis for "outside services" on September 17,

Al

* **.**~

~4.

*



-3-

1976. The Committee's response to an FEC inquiry verifies

that this payment covered the expenses of Curtis's

roundtrip airfare from Washington, D.C., to Tulsa, Oklahoma.

2.?ivate,-_ Partyz' :The ,cbcktail, pakty -Liw

private home and the expenses incurred amounted to $278.65,

which was for beverages. The Committee is not required

to report as an expenditure the use of personal property,

and the cost of invitations, food and beverages voluntarily

provided at an individual's residence, if the cumulative

value of the activities does not exceed $500 with respect

to any election. 2 U.S.C. §431f(4) (D).

3 & 4. July 8 Fundraisers: The Committee stated

that expenses were incurred with respect to the July 8th

fundraisers and that these expenses were reported. The

response explained that "for convenience sake, expenditures

for the cocktail reception were reported under the name

of Ben Voth." The Committee's response included a copy of

a receipted bill in the name of Ben Voth, in the amount

of $806.57. The October 10, 1976 Quarterly Report shows

an expenditure of $806.57 to Mr. Ben Voth. In addition, the

10-Day Pre-Primary Election Report of Receipts and

Expenditures shows several expenditures relating to the

bean dinner fundraiser held on July 8th.
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The Committee also indicated in their November 18th

response to Commission inquiries that the receipts from

these fundraisers were included in the total recoipt# fo, -

the period. On February 11, 1977, the Committee amended

their 10--Day Pre-Primary Election Report to include Schedule

D's, which show $7,850.00 received from ticket sales to a

__ July 8, 1976 cocktail party, and $1,756.50 received from

N, ticket sales to a July 8, 1976 bean dinner.

The Committee also filed an amendment to the 10-Day

Preceding the General Election Report, with a Schedule D

showing $9,343.58 received from ticket sales to a luncheon

held on October 4, 1976.

III. Analysis

As the preceding summary of evidence indicates, respondent

N has attempted to disclose each of the expenditures and

receipts alluded to by the complainant. In the case of the

July 8th fundraisers, the reports were incomplete in that

they lacked Schedule D's. Upon notice, however, the Committee

has corrected the omission. Additionally the Committee has

corrected a similar omission not noted by the complainant,

which occurred with respect to an October 4, 1976 fundraiser.
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IV. Recommendations

Conclude that no action should be taken against

respondent, close the file and send the attached letterso

WILLIAM. OLDAKER
GENERAL COUNSEL

- DATE: 77
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1,25 K S1RFET N.W.
WASHING1ON,D.C. 20463

Mr. John Bumgarner
2145 East 27th Street
Tulsa, Oklahoma

Re: MUR 275 (76)

Dear Mr. Bumgarner:

This letter is to inform you that the Federal

Election Commission has decided to close its files 
on

the above-referenced matter relating to your complaint

N. concerning the Inhoffe for Congress Committee.

We are attaching hereto copies of the Commission's

determination and General Counsel's Report on 
this matter.

If you have any further questions, please call David 
Spiegel

the attorney assigned to this matter (telephone no. 202/

382-4055).

Sincerely yours,

William Oldaker
General Counsel

_'T I,, 09

14



0(

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SRILETN.W.
WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463

Mr. Russell D. Robinson
Treasurer
Inhoffe for Congress Committee
4606 E. 67th Street
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74136

Re: MUR 275 (76)

Dear Mr. Robinson:

NThis letter is to acknowledge receipt of
your correspondence of February 8, 1977, submitting
amendments to your Reports of Receipts and
Expenditures. The Federal Election Commission has
decided to close its files in this matter. We are
attaching hereto copies of the Commission's
determination and the General Counsel's Report on this
matter.

Sincerely yours,

William Oldaker
General Counsel

'0- 9 
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INHOFE FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE .
4606 East 67th Street

Tulsa, Oklahoma 74136

February 8, 1977
CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. David Spiegel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: Mur 275 (76)

Dear Mr. Spiegel:

At the request of Mr. William C. Oldaker, we have enclosed"7k amended reports for the Ten Day Report Preceding the Primary

N Election and the Ten Day Report Preceding the General Election,
to include the fundraising activities held during the campaign.

The receipts from the events were included in total
receipts on the original report but due to a misunderstanding,
we did not include a Schedule D with the reports.

As I stated in my November 18, 1976 letter, I called the
Federal Election Commission on two occasions and requested how
we should report the receipts on the fundraising activities. We
were told to treat them as any other contribution.

N We regret any confusion and time this matter has caused and
hope that these amended reports will properly disclose the require-

ments of the law.

If any other information is needed, please let me know.

Y vry t
Yours ver rul~

Russell D. Robinson

RDR:dh
Enclosures



FEC Form 3 Re of Receipts and Expenditures
July,976a Candidate or Committee
Federal Election Commission a
1325 K Street, N.W. Supporting any Candidate(s) for
Washington. D.C. 20463 fomination or Election to Federal Office

Note: Committees authorized by a candidate to receive contributions and make expenditures In connection with more than one election must maintain separate

records with respect to each election.

I(a) Name of Candidate or Committee (in full) 01 Check if name or address is changed 2 Identification Number
05s695

inhofe for Congress Committee 3(a) Is thi a report of receipts and expenditures
(b) Address (number and street) for only one election? J Yes E0 No
4606 East 67th Street (b) I fr ' 8-ec-7n

(c City, State and ZIP code e-to on 824-76
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74136 (general, primary, runoff) (date)T,,sa, Oklhoma,7,13

I ype OT ueport Icfleck appropriate box and complete. If applicable)
(a) RI Amendment For II (c) nl July 10 Quarterly Report

(Which report) (d) E- October 10 Quarterly Report
(b) 0l April 10 Quarterly Report

(el 0 January 31 Year trRe ort .
(f) n Monthly Report

(Month)
(g) 1 Termination Report

() MX Tenth day report preceding Prelection on 2 ,2 4-76election geoin the State of Okahoma
(primary, general or convention) (date)

Wi 0l Thirtieth day report following (Primary._generalorconvention)__ election oR -__(date)__ in the State of__________________

Candidate or ormittee R,,mmaru nf IRe.'.;nte .,,l I - - - -.....- ... '.1u.....
5 CovrnnPriod:4 Fro., 7... -1 .-"i VA. 16.. IF p W" xp n tu

l IlJU5lII ?- Ei- 11

1 I

Section A - Cash Balance Summary

6 Cashon hand January 1. 19 .7.6 .......................

Cash on h3rd at beginning of reportin)g period .......................................... S_ 2

Column A
This Period

1,1SO.64I

Total receipts (from line 19) ................................................. ..S 1? , 200 .28

(a) Subtotal (Add lines 7 and 8) ..............................................

9 Total expenditures (From line 25) .............................................

7' 10 Cash on hand at close of reporting period (Subtract line 9 from line 8) .....................

11 Contributed items on hand to be liquidated (attach itemized list) . .......................................................................S

2'4,350.92

Column B
Calendar Year-To-Date

S$

..... 075.28

$32.075-28

........ 53.. 5

$ 5,816.33 s 5,816.33
.:1...

Section B Presidential Campaign Expenditures Subject to Limitation Summary......
(To Be Used Only By Presidential Candidatas Receiving Federal Funds)

12 Operating expenditures (from line 20) ........................................... $ $

13 Refunds and Rebates (from line 17) ............................................ $

14 (a) Expenditures subject to limit3tion (Subtract line 13 from line 12) ....................... S

(b) Expenditures from prior years subject to limitation ....... ................................. .....
S . .. .. .. . . . . . . . . .

(c) Total expenditures subject to limit ion (Add lines 14 and 14b) .//2 ............

1certify that I have examined this Report, and to the best of my kripL) tn yifIsV4- corriect and cwmpIete.
Ruqssel]. D. Robinson, Treasnver A/ __Febr'uary 8, 1977

(Typed Name of Treasurer or Caricllate) (Signature of Treasurer or Candidate) (Date)

Note: Submission of false, erroneous, or in:ompIet.- information may subject the person signing this Report to the penalties of 2 U.S.C. §
4 37g or

§441j (Sre re, rse side of form)

For furthor K Federal Elcction Commission Any infornvatiOn reported herein may not be-cpied for sale
irformatin 1325 K Street, N.W. . . - l ors s byanypersonforpurposes

Cuntoc': V rof solicit;i i c rotibutions or for any co6rtriircfl purpos.
Cont,,c,: Washington, D.C. 20.T63 ":

.... .,,, • ,,v , • ,vew • =i. •



IEC Form.,3  
S l"

"l" 1976 *& tailed Summary Schedule of ipts and Expenditures
Federal Eloction Commission.

k35K Street, N.W. (Page 2WT
Nas"tngtofl, D.C. 20463

r1 v I '.ILIr' r ~~
Name of Candidate or Committee

Inhofe for Congress\Committee

PART I - RECEIPTS

15 Contributions and other. Income:

(a) Itemized (use Schedule A) ...................................

(b) Unitemized .............................................

(c) Sales and Collections Included Above:

List by event on memo Schedule D (q9 6 06-!;n

(d) Subtotal of contributions and other income .......................

16 Loans and Loan Repayments Received:

(a) Itemized (use Schedule A) ..................................

(b) Unitemized .............................................

(c) Subtotal of loans and loan repayments received .....................

17 Refunds, Rebates, Returns Received:

(a) Itemized (use Schedule A) ...................................

(b) Unitemized ............................................

(c) Subtotal of refunds, rebates, returns ............................

18 Transfers In:

(a) From Affiliated Committee (Itemize on Schedule A Regardless of Amount)

(b) From other Committees (Itemize on Schedule A Regardless of Amount) ....

(c) Subtotal of transfers in ... ...................................

9 Total Receipts...............................................

FROM: 7-1-76
I I

Column A
This Period

TO: 8-10-76
Column B

Calendar year-to-date

$ .0 3.67

S........8. .......

s 12.200.28 $ 32,075.28

$............
$................... ~ NO"-
$ S

$ ................
S ................

$ ............

$
.............. s 12,200.28

PART II -EXPENDITURES

20 Operating Expenditures (Committees Not Receiving Federal Funds In:lude Fundraising, Legal and

Accounting Expenditures):
(a) Item ized (use Schedule B) ................................................

(b) Unitem ized ..........................................................
(c) Subtotal of operating expenditures ..........................................

.21 Independent Expenditures (use Schedule E) .......................................

22 Loans, Loan Repayments, and Contribution Refunds Made:

(a) Itemized (usc Schedule B) .................................................
(b) Unitem ized ..........................................................
c) Subtotal of loans and loan repayments made and contribution refunds ...................

23 For Use Only By Presidential Campaigns Receiving Federal Funds; Exempt Fundraising, Legal and
Accounting Expenditures.

(a) Itemized (use Schedule B) ................................................

(b) Unitem ized ..........................................................
(c) Subtotal of fundraising expenditures .........................................

24 Transfers Out:

(a) To Affiliated Committee (Itemize on Schedule B Regardless of Amount) .................

(b) To Other Committees (Itemize on Schedule B Reg3rdless of Amount) ...................

(c) Subtotal cf transfers out .................................................

25 Total Expenditures .......................................................

s .17.,.8 L9.9.9...
$ ..... 7 .L11. 60...
s_8, 5 3 ,5 .59

jS 32,075.28

S 26, 258.95

S.................
$ ................

...............
$ .... ..... ...... ..... ---

s -S s

$ ........
$..........

S 1815311.59

PART III - DEBTS AND OBLIGATIONS

26 Debts and obligations owed to the Committee (Itemize all on Schedule C) ...................

27 Debts and obligations owed by the Committee (Itemize all on Schedule C) ........................

PART IV.. RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES, NET OF TRANSFERS TO AND FROM

AFFILIATED COMMITTEES

28 Total Receipts (from line 19) .....................................................
29 Transfers In (from line 18(a)) ................. ................ . . . S ................

30 Net Receipts (Subtract line 29 from line 28) ....................................... .. ...

31 Total Expenditures (from line 25) ............................................... _ ..

32 Transfers out (from line 24(a)) .... ............................................ ................

33 Net Expenditures (Subtract line 32 from line 31) .................................... S

$
S 26,258

"rl-um I %,,0VI:tI|IV" I 11
!
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Sclo'elIe&B * temized EpendLtures page 2 of 3 fo,

July 1976 Campaign Fundraising, Loans, and Tranf'
Federal Election Commission Transfol LINE NUMBER 20 (.A). _
1325 K Street, N.W. frLns2 2 2 n/r2 E

as"tnton for Lines 20 22 23 and/or 24 of FEC Form 3 (Use separate schedules) for each,%va shiington0 D.C. 20463 !

(see Instructions on back) numbered line)

Name of Candidate or Committee in full

Inhofe for Congress Committee

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code Purpose of Expenditure Date (month. Amount of each expendi
day. year) ture this period

Martin Barbecue Pit Bean Dinner 7-9-76 1,040.00

1410 N. Sheridan Expenditure for
Tulsa, Oklahoma Fundraising event

heldon 7-8-76
Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code Purpose of Expenditure Date (month. Amount of each expendi

Dutsch's Party Barn Bean Dinner 7-9-76 150.00

Route 1, Box 886 Expenditure for
Broken Arrow, Okla. 74012 Fundraising event

held 7-8-76

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code Purpose of Expenditure Date (month. Amount of each expend
day, year) ture this period

0,' Art Finklestein Survey 7-9-76 1,250.00
Thirteen Third Street
Rye, New York 10580

Full Narne, mailing address and ZIP code Purpose of Expenditure Date (month. Amount of each expend
day, year) ture this period

Vernon Potts Sound Rental of Sound
1176 N. Union Place Equipment for Bean 7-13-76 .85.00
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74127 Dinner on 7-8-76

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code Purpose of Expenditure Date (month. Amount of e3ch expend

day, year) ture this period

General Building Company Rent 7-14/8-13 7-14-76 157.00
Key Deposit $2.00

Tulsa, Oklahoma Cleaning Dep.$25.00

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code Purpose of Expenditure Date (month. Amount of each expenc
day, year) ture this period

Tulsa County Republican Committee Voter Registration 7-15-76 200.00
].722 South Boston Information
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74119

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code Purpose of Expenditure Date (month. Amount of each expent

day, year) ture this period

Robert W. Kasten Travel 8-3-76 300.00

House of Representatives
Washington, D.C. 20515

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code Purpose of Expenditure Date (month. Amount of each expen

day. year) ture this period

Metro Systems Inc. Computer Time 8-6-76 137.15
P. 0. Box 4697
Tulsa, Oklahoma 741014

Subtotal of exp-nditures this page (optional) ................... ...................... ....... . $

Total this period (last page this lina number only) ........................................ ................ D S 3, 419 .15

Page 28



Schedule B .Itemized Erpenditures Page,._ o 3 forjuy 1976 Campal FFundraising, Loans, and Transfe 0 A

Federal Election Commission C T LINE NUMBER 20 (A)

135 KlSns,.. 20w6 for Lines 20, 22, 23, and/or 24 of FEC Form 3 (Us separate schedules) for each

(see Instructions on back) 
numbered line)

Name of Candidate or Committee in full

Inhofe for Congress
Full Name. mailing address and ZIP code

Vic Clark
Pawnee , Oklahoma

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code

Comm ittee ........ ..... ..
Purpose of Expenditure

Bean Dinner
Expenditure for
Fundraising event
held on 7-8-76

Purpose of Expenditure

Date (month.
day. year)

7-28-76

Date (month,day, yeer)

Amount of each expendi,
ture this period

$200.00

Amount of each expendi
ture this period

Full Name. mailing address and ZIP code Purpose of Expenditure Date (month. Amount of each expendi
day. year) ture this period

Full Narne, mailing address and ZIP code Purpose of Expenditure Date (month, Amount of each expendi
day. year) .ure this period

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code Purpose of Expenditure Date (month, Amount of each expend
day, year) ture this period

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code Purpose of Expenditure Date (month. Amount of each expend
day. year) ture this period

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code Purpose of Expenditure Date (month, Amount of each expend
day, year) ture this period

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code Purpose of Expenditure Date (month. Amount of each expend
day, year) ture this period

Subtotal of expenditures. this pagd (optional).. ........................................................ > $ 200.00

Total this period (l3st page this line number only) .................................................... * s17 ,819.99
Page 2 9



". ! Amended __
Item zed Receipts'Salis and Collect .s Pa.g of I _or

Scodule D For Line Number 15C Only of FEC Form 3 LINE NUMBER 15C
July 1076
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street. N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463 (see Instructions on back)

Name of Candidate or Committee in full

ITnhofe for Congress Committee

Total Proceeds during the Reporting Period:

I Sale of tickets (List by event below)I.............................................................. $ 9 %606 .50
2 Mass collections (List by event below)* ............................................................ .$

3 Sale of Items .............................................................................. $1 S $

4 Total (Carry forward to Line 15C of Detailed Summary Schedule Page 2. F EC Form 3) ............................... p $ 9 606. 5 0

Lb of Sales and Colloctions by Event

Date of Event Amount from Sale of Amount from Mass
Location (Site. City and State) and Type of Event (month. day, year) Tickets this Period* Collections this Perio

Southern Hills Country Club, 61st & S. $ $

Lewis, Tulsa_, Oklahoma; Cocktail Reception

honoring United States Senator Carl T.

Curtis 7-8-76 7,850.00

Dutsch's Recreation Center, 8825 East.91st

Tul-sa, Okla homa; Bean Dinner with U.S.

Senator Carl Curtis appearing for Jim

Inhofe 7-8-76 1,756.50

. .ubtotal this period this N90 (optional) , S S

Total this priod (last paq this line numbr only)..... ................................ ............... .9,5

0-



Re t of Receipts and Expenditure
FCC For(" 3
F,,C 2orm for a Candidate or Committee
Federal lt Commssion Supporting any Candidate1s)for
1325 K Street, N.W.

,ashngtonD.C. 20463 Nomination or Election to Federal Office

Note: Committees authorized by a candidate to receive contributions and make expenditures in connection with more than one election must maintain separate
records with respect to each election.

I(a) Name of Candidate or Committee (in full) 0 Check if name or address Is changed 2 Identificatlon Number

INHOFE FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE 056596
_______________________________________________________________________3(a) Is this a report of receipts and egpenditures

(b) Address (number and street) for only one election? 0 Yes .JNo

11606 East 67th Street (b) I "Yes," for which election?... .... o n

(c) City, State and ZIP code (9neral. primerv, runoff) (date)

Tulsa, Oklahoma 74136 (.. ... .... p.l..r .ru..f) (a .

4 Type of Report (Check appropriate box and complete. If applicable) (9) L January 31 Year End Report

(a) [XAmendment For II (h) . (c) DI July 10 Quarterly Report (f l Monthly Report
(Which report) (d) 0 October 10 Quarterly Report (Month)

(b) 0'1 April 10 Quarterly Report (g) C] Termination Report

(h) [X Tenth day report preceding General - election on 11-2 -76 in the State of Oklahoma

(primary, general or convention) (date)

(i) LI Thirtieth day report following election on In the State of
(primary, general or convention) (date)

Candidate or Committee Summary of Receipts and Expenditures
5 Covering Period: From 10-1-7 6 Through eti -1 a- / 6

Section A - Cash Balance Summary

6 Cash on hand January 1, 19 7..6 ... ........................

7 Cash on hand at beginning of reporting period ..................

Column A
This Period

s 28,248.24

8 Total receipts (from line 19) ................................................. .. -3. 8 . , 116.. 0.

(a) Subtotal (Add lines 7 and 8) ...............................................

9 Total expenditures (From line 25) .............................................

10 Cash on hand at close of reporting period (Subtract line 9 from line 8) .....................

11 Contributed items on hand to be liquidated (attach itemized list) ............ S

s 66,66t4.29

Column B
Calendar Year-To-Date

.... 2..3.,2 7..... .
s 123,273.14

s 12,362.87 $ 98,971.72

s 215,301.42 s 2 4,301.142

Section B- Presidential Campaign Expenditures Subject to Limitation-Summary .:: _ ... ...

(To Be Used Only By Pres;dential Candidates Receiving Federal Funds) 7 7

12 Operating expenditures (from line 20) ..............................- - - - ......." ..---' - - - -- - - -- - - $

13 Rlefunds cnd Rebates (from line 17)------------------........ . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . i' , ,,9 , ' : F" .: " ' " U. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

14 (a) Expenditures subject to limitation (Subtract line 13 from line 12) " , ; . ,

(b) Expenditures from prior years subject to limitation ................................................. ...............$

(ci Tot,. expenditures subject to limitation (Add lines 14a and 14b) . . S

I ccrtify thkat I have examined this Report, and to the best of iny k~no ~e~ldf4 9 Wandcorrect and complete.

]ls Dl D. Robinson, Treasure_- ____ February 8, 197
(Typed Naime of Treasurer or Carndidatv) (Signature of Treasurer or Candidate) (Date)

NOtW Su.Lri;s;un of fase. erroneous, or incornptete inforrmation may subject the person signing th;s Report to the penalties of 2 U.S.C. § 437g or

.44 Ij (.See rvcrse side of form)

For further Fedral Election Comirnsi on Any information reported herein may not be copied for sole or use by any person for purposes

information1 1325 K Street, N.W. of soliciting contributions or for any comercis purpose.

Contact: Washingson, D.C. 20463

4,

S

... . .. .. ...



'EC Form 3,.,,,y "97, tailed Sumnary Schedule of Rl ipts and Expenditures
Federal Election CommIssion

1325 K Street, N.W. I
.Vastlngton, D.C. 20463 (Page 2)

Name of Candidate or Committee
Tnhofe for Congress Committee

PART I -RECEIPTS

15 Contributions and other Income:

(a) Itemized (use Schedule A) .....................
(b) Unitemized ...............................

(1) Sales and Collections Included Above:

List by event on memo Schedule D ($ 9 2 343 * 5

(d Subtotal of contributions and other income .........

18 Loans and Loan Repayments Received:

(a) Itemized (use Schedule A) .......... .........

(b) Unitemized ...............................

(c Subtotal of loans and loan repayments received .......

17 Refunds, Rebates, Returns Received:

(a) Itemized (use Schedule A) .....................

(b) Unitemized ..............................

(c) Subtotal of refunds, rebates, returns ..............

'78 Transfers In:

(a) From Affiliated Committee (Itemize on Schedule A Regardless of Amount)

(b) From other Committees (Itemize on Schedule A Regardless of Amount)

(c) Subtotal of transfers in ....................................

Total Receipts ...........................................

PART I1 - EXPENDITURES

f20 Operating Expenditures (Committees Not Receiving Federal Funds Include Fundraising, Legal and
Accounting Expenditures):
(a) Itemized (use Schedule B) ................................................

(b Unitem ized ..........................................................
(c) Subtotal of operating expenditures ...........................................

21 Independent Expenditures (use Schedule E) .......................................

22 Loans, Loan Repayments, and Contribution Refunds Made:

(a) Itemized (use Schedule B) ..................................................
(b) Unitemized. ..........................................................
(c) Subtotal of loins and loan repayments made and contribution refunds ...................

23 For Use Only By Presidential Campaigns Receiving Federal Funds; Exempt Fundraising, Legal and
Accounting Expenditures:
(a) Itemized (use Schedule B) ................................................
(b) Unitem ized ........................ : .................................
(c Subtotal of fundraising expenditures .........................................

24 Transfers Out:
(a) To Affiliated Committee (Itemize on Schedule B Regardless of Amount) .................

(b To Other Committees (Itemize on Schedule B Regardless of Amount) ....................

c) Subtotal of transfers out .................................................
25 Total Expenditures .......................................................

REPORT COVERING THE PERIOD
FROM:.O} -1 -76 TO: 10"

Column A
This Period

-18-76
Column B

Calendar year-to-date

3 38,416.05 $ 123 273 14

$...........
$............

$ ............
.............

$ S

$ ................ .
$ ................

S 38.116.05 s 123,273.14

s. !2, .3..:79...
s...3.2 6..0 S...

S
S--_ 3 362 8 7

s 98,--1)7.72
$ 9-83.,.97.~72

...............
• ...............
S S

............
S ................
S
Is '12,362.87

PART III - DEBTS AND OBLIGATIONS

23 Debts and obligations owed to the Committee (Itemize all on Schedule C) ..................... S
27 Debts and obligations owed by the Committee (Itemize all on Schedule C) ...................... S

PART IV - RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES, NET OF TRANSFERS TO AIND FROM ..
AFFILIATED COMMITTEES

............~~•. .. .. .. . . . ..... ..s

23 Total Receipts (from line 19) , •ir".

29 Transfers In (from line 18(a)) ................... ... . $

30 Net Receipts (Subtract line 29 from line 28).. ........ .. 

31 Total rxpenditures (from ine 25) ................. " L ...
32 Transfers out (from line 24(a)) ................................................ ................

33 Net Expenditures (Subtract line 32 from line 31) .................................... S

$ 98,971.72

. . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . .



Schedule B Itemized Expenditures Page _ of 3 for
July 1976 Campai1gTFundraising Loans, and Transf LINE NUMBER 20 (a)
Federal Election Commission INNU
1325 Kstreet.1.w. for Lines 20, 22, 23, and/or 24 of FEC Form 3 (Useseparetechedule(s)foreach
Washington, D.C. 20463 ( s

(see Instructions on back) numbered line)

Name of Candidate or Committee in full

Inhofe for Congress Committee
Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code Purpose of Expenditure Date (month. Amount of each expend

Fred N. Davis & Associates Advertising and day, year) turethisperiod

Suite 700 television time 10-6-76 9,000.00
5800 East Skelly Drive Radio spots 10-15-76 5,576.00
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74135

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code Purpose of Expenditure Date (month, Amount of each expend
day, year) ture this period

Metro Systems, Inc. Computer run of 1..0746 5,6 ..
P. 0. Box 4697 precinct by house-
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74104 hold

Computer time 10-7-76 826.00

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code Purpose of Expenditure Date (month. Amount of each expend

day. year) ture this period

Dan P. Holmes Reimbursement for 10-7-76 100.00
2531 East 31st contribution over
Tulsa, Oklahoma limit

Full Narne, mailing address and ZIP code Purpose of Expenditure Date (month, Amount of each expen
day, year) ture this period

I.B.M. Typewriter ribbons 10-5-76 19.04
700 ist National Center "ist Typewriter rental 10-7-76 187.20
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73102

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code Purpose of Expenditure Date (month. Amount of each expen
day. year) ture this period

Canteen Company of Oklahoma Food & service for 10-7-76 2,106.00
6520 East Skelly Drive luncheon at Assenibl
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74145 Center held 10-4-76

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code Purpose of Expenditure Date (month. Amount of each expen(
day, year) ture this period

A.B. Dick Products Co. of Tulsa Machine maintenance 10-41-76 27.75
601 E. Fourth Street Office supplies 10-7-76 34.53
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74103 Office supplies 10-13-76 129 17

Office supplies 10-15-76 37.96
Full N-3me, mailing address and ZIP code Purpose of Expenditure Date (month, Amount of each expen

day, year) ture this period

Cogrnn & Associates Balance due on 10-15-76 250.00
111 N.W.Twenty-third Street primary victory
Oklahonma City, Oklahoma 73103 squad

Full Name, mailinj address and ZIP code Purpose of Expenditure Date (month, Amount of each expen

day. year) ture this period

Public Service Co. of Oklahoma Electric service 10-14-76 75.25
Box 94000 Electric service 10-11-76 711.82
Tulsa, Oklahoma 741.911

Sub. otA. of ex pd re; this page (o, tioral). ........................... .. ........... .............. .18 988_.

To:, this period (ast pare this line number only). ..................... ....... ......... . *. ,. .......... . I S

Page 5I



ltemizW Receipts Sales and Collection* P.g._L of 1- for
Scl ed u e For Line Number 15C Only of FEC Form 3 LINE NUMBER 15C

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington* D.C. 20463 (se* Instructions on back)

Nome of Candidate or Committee In full
Inhofe for Congress Committee

Total Proceeds during the Reporting Period:

1 Sale of tickets (List by event below)............................................................... I 9 ,343.58
2 Mass collections (List by event below)* . ........................................................... $ $

.3 Sale of Items . .............................................................................. $

4 Total (Carry forward to Line 15Cof Detailed SummarySchedule Page 2. FEC Form 3)............................... s9 9 3113 58

Lit of Sales and Collections by Event

Location (Site, City and State) and Type of Event Date of Event Amount from Sale of Amount from Mass
(month. day, year) Tickets this Period* Collections this Period

Assembly Center, 100 Civic Center, Tulsa S, $

Oklahoma; Luncheon with Ronald Reagan

,Nappearing for Jim Inhofe 10-4-76 $9,343.58

Subtotal this period this ;)age(optinal).. ....................................................... .. S

LTotal his period (i,3. t page this line number only) ................. ....................... f....... t ' S' 9 3 113 -5 8 So*



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

\%',-51FHIIN, O ND. 20,103

iAN 1l97 7

Mr. Russell D. Robinson
Treasurer
Inhofe for Congress Committee.
4606 East 67th Street
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74136

Re: MUR 275 (76)

Dear Mr. Robinson:

We have received your letter of November 18, 1976,
N" in response to our inquiries into alleged violations

of the Federal Election Campaign Act; however, we still
require certain additional information.

Your reports dealing with the fundraising event on
July 8, 1976 fail to disclose fully the fundraising
events held on that date. In addition, further analysis
of the reports you have filed with the Conmission
indicates that fundraisers may have been held on other
dates, and also may have been reported incorrectly.
We would appreciate it if you would disclose all fund-
raising events in amendments to your reports, including
the gross proceeds, dates, and locations of the events.
This information is required by §434 (b) (6) of Title 2
of the United States Code.

This information should be reported on separate
pages in the Reports of Receipts and Expenditures,
using Schedule D forms. The total receipts should be
entered as a memo entry on line 15(c) of the Detailed
Su narv Schedule. In addition, any receipts over $100
:ust bi.D itemized on a separate Schedule A and included

n t... to-al of itemized receipts on line 15(a) of
;-- D~taild Surmmary Schedule. Receipts of less than

Si00 m0st be included in the total of unitemizoedli
ipts on line 15(b) of tI'e summary page.



00
-2-

In addition, expenditures made for the purpose of a
fundraising event should be clearly identified as such
on the Report. Section 432(d) of Title 2 of the United
States Code, and §102.9 of the Commission's proposed
regulations require that the "particulars" of itemized
expenditures must be reported.

In order that this matter may be expedited, please
send the required Amended Reports within ten (10) days
of receipt of this letter, to the Federal Election'
Commission, 1325 K Street, N.W. , Washington, D.C.
20463, to the attention of David Spiegel.

If you have any further questions, please contact
4r. Spiegel at 202-382-4055.

Sincerely yours,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

A K
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thab" afor c@m
4,60" at Ran t
TVusa, o 74136

Res MWR 25j!

(3) Whether the pamet to S"eathr "Carl Curtis for
'outside se*pYices 9Lhv tptdinb

October'10 RPOXt tot;_s ~hi
appearances~ ~~J ba el -Z~~%

1I7U.

.4.

Dear Mr. ftbinson:

This letter is to notifyyo that the' Wee* 1e6tU
Commssion has reabtved acm~a 4psjwt yuw
allsqea certin violationO f Wee-l
Aft of 1971, as amended (the Act).. We have rna e
matter 4UR 275 (76). A ao of the Ilaint ts .o cIge.
The Commssion has reason to believe that the mattMwa
alleged therein state a violatiOuof"2 U.*.C. 1434(b),4),
for failure to report the, tota' Aloedt ftO6ANtW Aatnris

events held on July 8 3976, a 4 S434 (bOL(9) f "r *aAu

to report exea+14r 1 L" 4. "atio w thha

reoeption.. held at the tewn tis C"Atry Club On JULy 8.
1976. T

Under'Lthe 3CtI YOU have'M an .poz1-unity, to ds 4s at
that no action should be. tk .n9sint y u Wl- e stab iit
any fiactutai or leal materi whichl y.tb..
relvat to the Coymi p JW .* af i* of i u .. ...
Specifically, please adrs h o~ iraq S Ise~

(1) Whether the, Cosittee InUOU" **Wt*ae
in connection, vit the. ~7ay1 )4Oost

()Whether the use o teSotht 3U'Ou-~

Club facilities frteaottoe e
was donated by the. owners thmreot.



lioOXA 4yt-ta tg" b

it te ji.4iti@ MS1yI tborefort yoUr r"ponse Oat44 b
miuted Wthin ten days after receipt of this E

Yo0a wiiL be sent cPPLes ut starie of all oorp e
recaevod by the Coiiwasoion frua the OMIqaitn1nt OR0Z
ths mater. it you have eny qstions. pl.ca

r,,N Sherry Svirsky (telephctn no. 302/3182-1406), t st.t
m assigned to this *ase.,

This matter will remain oonfidential in accOOe
with 2 U.6.C. S4379(a)(3) unless you notify the CoimioLh

ein writing that you wish the investigation to be made

public.

if you intend to be represented by counsel in this

matter, please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

Sincerely yours,

John G. Murphy, Jrs.
Genral Counsel

Enclosure

SSwirsky :pjg: 10/20/76
cc: Chron file

MUR file
ss
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Dear mr. P*4**gamcer:

we have oompleted a ~4~yrYVof ye

refer to thOf, -in 'AY UIteN .rte14sc

the comis~ So the Vr
MOSu Ijttae has comIled with Ow ~
Election Campaiga'Act. 1** AL i tw: titm k
in yo)Ur complaint welWati to .4eqttm a
furnish re~ason to bolltiw tbat am @)*~tious of the Act
hav, been coitted. "W' CO* 01ha tN esnt
believe that the WWOf fpw Conpqwes Coi Ve L*ae
2 U.S.C. 5434(b) (56) bY, WIIX4n to tepot the toal tt
sales for its receptio And dinner on04y SI 8 10"

A oopy of Your omplaint has been florWardmd to
relspondent.0 if you hav,- any hutherOi" wish
to make available to useas subuit it VI fi
days of your receipt o*f t etr

Please note that I 00.S.C. 154) () aoa n
peronfr~ .ki~ pbli te fctof ay iiiatioft

or j AosaSO 06ti t spondent
agrees in writing ti 60oe puidLsO 06i tavetiliol &

T#e staff mder A"ege to this matter is heryl
Siirsky (telephone, so. 0/1-4#.Pes
hesitate to write or call if -you have ant uta
questions.o

Sinerey y outso

Signed: Jro!r by '

Sswirsky:pjq: 10/20/76, OS4"ta Oome .4. U YMISSION
cc: Chron file Off ilt py

PR f110 SS
m~lC 011~RRA1 consI$
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ne wrvce isequested (check one).to who-, and date delivered.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

The above-described material was removed from this

file pursuant to the following exemption provided in the

Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. Section 552(b):

(1) Classified Information

(2) Internal rules and
practices

(3) Exempted by other
statute

(4) Trade secrets and
commercial or
financial information

(5) Internal Documents

Signed

date

(6) Personal privacy

(7) Investigatory
files

(8) Banking
Information

(9) Well Information
(geographic or
geophysical)

FEC 9-21-77
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Jim Inhofe
MUR 275 (76)

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election

Commission, do hereby certify that on October 29, 1976, the

Commission adopted the recommendation of the General Counsel

to find reason to believe that violations of 2 U.S.C. §434(b)(6)

and §434(b)(9) had been committed in the above-captioned matter.

Mjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission



DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL: to- 2y-)B,
NO.

REC' D:

MUR 275 (76)
10/12/76

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, D. C.

Complainant's Name:

Respondent's Name:

Relevant Statute:

Internal Reports Checl

-Federal Agencies Checl

John Bumgarner, Jr. (notarized)

Jim Inhofe

2 U.S.C. §5431, 434, 441b.

All reports filed by candidate and committee

None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATION

i) A private fundraiser to support Jim Inhofe's congressional campaign was

held at a country club on July 8, 1976, the total proceeds and expenses of

which were not reported, in apparent violation of 2 U.S.C. §434(b)(6)and (9).

2) Senator Carl Curtis appeared at two July 8 fundraisers on behalf of Inhofe,

but his expenses were not reported by Inhofe or his principal campaign

committee, in possible violation of 2 U.S.C. S434(b)(9).to.

PRELIMINARY LEGAL ANALYSIS
(See continuation sheet)

I I) The complaint a11ege 1-hat a- privzate fincnrai-sr at a- Cojnnj-ry r1uhb was

held on behalf of Mr. Inhofe on July 8. 1976. The amended Ten-Day Report of

the Inhofe for Congress Committee reflects a number of $125- Contributions

concentrated in the period from July 7 through July 9. (According to the

invitation to the fundraiser which was enclosed with the complaint, $125

was the minimum contribution for the event). The report does nott however,

(See continuation sheet)
RECOMMV-ENDATION

Find reason to believe with respect to allegatigns #'s 1 and 3; send

attached letters.

Date of Next Commission Review:

None

.. ..i l. .!-
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CONTINUATION SHEET

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

(3) A dinner in support of Jim Inhofe was held on July 8, 1976,

th1 total - receipt& for whih whe'rS' nt r-000 N u .4)

2 U.S.C. §434(b) (6).

(4) The expenses for a reception for Inhofe which was held at

a private residence were not reported, in possible violation of

2 U.S.C. S434(b) (9).

(5) Inhofe and an aide attended a seminar on political organi-

zation in Wisconsin; their total expenses were not reported, in

. possible violation of 2 U.S.C. S434(b)(9).

c- (6) Shortly before announcing his candidacy, Inhofe traveled

to Washington, D.C. on a trip that was political in nature;

the expenses therefor were not reported by the candidate or

his committee.

(7) Mr. Inhofe made one subsequent "political" trip to

Washington, D.C. and did not report the expenses he incurred.

(8) The candidate conducted a pre-primary election yard sign

campaign for which neither he or his committee has reported

expenses.



-3-

CONTINUATION SHEET

PRELIMINARY LEGAL ANALYSIS

indicate that this event was held nor does it reflect the total

amount of, pr oceeds f rom the ticket sgales. There Is thp

reason to believe that the Commission has committed a violation

of 2 U.S.C. 5434(b) (6), which requires that such items be

reported.

N Furthermore, the Committee reports do not reflect any

expenditures for this event. If such expenditures exceed $100)

the failure of the Committee to report them may constitute a

Sviolation of 2 U.S.C. §434(b)(9). If the use of the country

club facilities was donated to the Committee and the country

club is operated as a corporation, this may constitute a prohibited
C7:

Ncorporate contribution in violation of §441b of the Act.

2) According to evidence provided by the complainant, Senator

Carl Curtis appeared at two fundraisers on behalf of Jim Inhofe

on July 8, 1976. The October 10 Report filed by the Inhofe for

Congress Committee lists a $200 expenditure to Senator Curtis

for "outside services" on September 17, 1976. Assuming that

this expenditure relates to the Senator's appearances on behalf

of Inhofe in early July, it would appear that the Committee has

complied with the reporting requirement of 2 U.S.C. §434(b) (9).
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CONTINUATION SHEET

PRELIMINARY LEGAL ANALYSIS

It is recommended, however, that we inquire as to whether Senator

Curtis performed any services for Inhofe in addition to those..

alleged in the complaint so that we can determine whether the

reported expenditure was in fact for the July appearances. It

should be noted that 2 U.S.C. §431(f) (4) (E) excludes from the

N definition of "expenditure" an unreimbursed payment for travel

expenses made by an individual who volunteers his personal

services to a candidate if the amount incurred does not exceed

$500 with respect to any election. Thus, even if the reported

disbursement to Senator Curtis does not represent payment for

C his appearances in early July, it is possible that the

N aforementioned section of the Act applies to this situtation, in

which case (assuming expenses of less than $500), there is no

reason to believe that a violation has been committed.

3) Exhibit "C" which accompanied the complaint and the

Committee's Ten-Day Report for the period from July 1, 1976

through August 10, 1976 indicate that a fundraising dinner for

Inhofe was held on July 8, 1976. The report does not list the

total amount of proceeds from ticket sales for that dinner.

There is therefore reason to believe that the Committee has

violated 2 U.S.C. §434(b) (6).

A L 14
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CONTINUATION SHEET

PRELIMINARY LEGAL ANALYSIS

4) The complaint alleges that sometime in the swruper , 76,

a private cocktail party in support of Inhofe's candidacy was

held at the home of John Rooney in Tulsa. The Committee did

not report the expenses for this function. However, the Committee

is not required to report as an expenditure "the use of real or

personal property and the cost of invitations, food, and

beverages, voluntarily provided by an individual to a candidate

in rendering personal services on the individual's residential

premises for candidate-related activities if the cumulative

value of such activities by such individual . . do not exceed

- $500 with respect to any election." 2 U.S.C. S431(f) (4) (D).

. The Committee should be requested to explain the circumstances

- surrounding this event so that it can be determined whether

§431(f) (4) (D) is applicable.

5) The candidate and an aide attended a seminar on political

organization in Milwaukee, Wisconsin at about the time that

Inhofe declared his candidacy. The Committee's April 10 Report

indicates the aide's expenditures for that trip and the July 10

Report indicates payment to the Bank Americard Corp. for the

Milwaukee seminar. These reports appear to satisfy the reporting

requirement of §434(b) (9).
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CONTINUATION SHEET

PRELIMINARY LEGAL ANALYSIS

6) The complaint alleges that Inhofe traveled to Washingtoin,

D.C. in early'1976 on a trip that was political in nature. The

complaint is the only available evidence of this trip which is

not reflected on reports filed by the candidate or his

committee. In light of the insufficiency of the evidence

Srelating to this allegation, there is no reason to believe that

a violation has occurred.

-~7) The complaint alleges that Inhofe made one subsequent

11"political" trip to Washington, D.C. which he did not report

as an expenditure. The Committee's July 10 Report does

indicate expenditures for a Washington seminar on June 24, 1976.

8) The final allegation relates to a pre-primary election

Syard sign campaign for which no expenses were reported. If the

expenditures for these signs were less than $100, they would

not be reportable under §434(b) (9) of the Act. Furthermore, even

if the expenses did exceed $100, the Thirty Day Report filed by

the Committee indicates substantial expenditures for advertising

prior to the primary, which may include the yard sign campaign

expenses.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

S 1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTOND.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr.. Russell D. Robinson
Treasurer
Inhofe for Congress Committee
4606 East 67th Street
Tuzlsar OK 74136 ... . ..... .... ..... *....

Re: MUR 275 (76)

Dear Mr. Robinson:

This letter is to notify you that the Federal Election

Commission has received a complaint against you which

alleges certain violations of the Federal Election Campaign

N Act of 1971, as amended (the Act). We have numbered this
matter MUR 275 (76). A copy of the complaint is enclosed.

The Commission has reason to believe that the matters
alleged therein state a violation of 2 U.S.C. §434(b) (6)
for failure to report the total proceeds from two fundraising

events held on July 8, 1976, and §434(b) (9) for failure
to report expenditures in connection with the cocktail

reception held at the Southern Hills Country Club on July 8,

1976.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate

that no action should be taken against you. Please submit

any factual or legal materials which you believe are

relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.

Specifically, please address the following issues:

(1) Whether the Committee incurred expenses

in connection with the July 8, 1976 cocktail
reception.

(2) Whether the use of the Southern Hills Country
Club facilities for the aforementioned event

was donated by the owners thereof.

(3) Whether the payment to Senator Carl Curtis for

"outside services" which was reported in the

October 10 Report covered the expenses for his
appearances on behalf of Mr. Inhofe on July 8,

,0.U o 0-o., 1976.

.. - -I L
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(4) The circumstances surrounding a private
cocktail reception in support of Mr. Inhofe's
candidacy held at the home of John Rooney in

the summer of 1976, with particular emphasis
on the expenses in connection therewith.

Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under

oath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this

matter expeditiously; therefore, your response should be

submitted within tena days after receipt of this notification.

You will be sent copies or summaries of all correspondence

received by the Commission from the complainant concerning

this matter. If you have any questions, please contact

Sherry Swirsky (telephone no. 202/382-1406), the staff

member assigned to this case.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance

with 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (3) unless you notify the Commission

in writing that you wish the investigation to be made

public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this

matter, please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

Sincerely yours,

John G. Murphy, Jr.
General Counsel

Enclosure

4r£, , . .

,, , . , . C,. : ..

_ _ _ . ._ _ _ ._f .: ..



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W
WASHINGTON.DC. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. John Bumgarner, Jr.
2145 East 27th Street
Tulsa, OK

Re: MUR 275.(6).

Dear Mr. Bumgarner:

We have completed a preliminary review of your
complaint and have numbered it as MUR 275 (76). Please
refer to this number in any further correspondence.

With regard to your allegations numbered 3 through 6,

the Commission is of the view that the Inhofe for Congress

N, committee has complied with the requirements of the Federal
Election Campaign Act. There is insufficient information
in your complaint relating to allegation number 2 to
furnish reason to believe that any violations of the Act
have been committed. The Commission has found reason to

believe that the Inhofe for Congress Committee violated
2 U.S.C. §434(b) (6) by failing to report the total ticket
sales for its reception and dinner on July 8, 1976. -7

A copy of your complaint has been forwarded to

respondent. If you have any further evidence you wish

to make available to us, please submit it within five
N" days of your receipt of this letter.

Please note that 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (3) enjoins any

person from making public the fact of "any notification
or investigation" by the Commission until the respondent

agrees in writing to make public the investigation.

The staff member assigned to this matter is Sherry

Swirsky (telephone no. 202/382-1406). Please do not

hesitate to write or call if you have any further

questions.

Sincerely yours,

John G. Murphy, Jr.
General Counsel

"Ulf

't .'Tb ," ";.. . .. .. .. . .. ... ° . . . '. ... . .
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The Federal Elec Commission

Ai~ " 1325 K Street, N..
Washington, D. C. 20463 762822
Dear Sir:

A review of the personal reports filed by Jim Inhofe,
candidate for Congress, First District of Oklahoma, and the
reports of the Inhofe for Congress Committee suggests that
serious violations of the reporting requirements of the'
Federal Election Campaign Act have been made. I request
that the reports be audited immediately.

I believe that the following are gross omissions and
should be questioned:

1. On July 8, 1976, a private cocktail reception in
support of Jim Inhofe's Congressional candidacy was held at
the Southern Hills Country Club, Tulsa, Oklahoma. The purpose
of this function was to raise money for the Jim Inhofe campaign.
The guest of honor was Senator Carl Curtis. The requested
amount for attendance .was $125.00 minimum and $1000.00 maximum.
(see Exhibits A,B, and E).

This event is not mentioned anywhere in any campaign
finance reports filed by Mr. Inhofe personally, or in those
reports filed by his Committee. The failure to report the
expenses of this private cocktail reception, and to reveal who,N, paid for it, appears to be a violation of 2 USC 434. A review
of these same reports reveals that Mr. Inhofe's committee did

* report expenses of a public Bean Dinner honoring Mr. Curtis
S-which occurred the same evening (see Exhibit C). Neither event

was handled according to the accounting procedures for sales of
r tickets outlined in 2 USC 434, and the expenses of Mr. Curtis's

visit are unreported.

T_ 2. Sometime in the summer of 1976, a private cocktail
reception in support of Jim Inhofe's Congressional candidacy
was held at the home of John Rooney, Tulsa, Oklahoma. The purpose

* of this function was to raise money for the Jim Inhofe campaign.
N PThis event is not mentioned anywhere in any campaign reports filed* by Mr. Inhofe personally, or in those reports filed by his committee.
N- The failure to report the expenses of this private cocktail reception,

and to reveal who paid for it, appears to be a violation of 2 USC 434.

3. In early 1976, Candidate Jim Inhofe made a trip to
* !Milwaukee, Wisconsin, to attend a seminar on political organization.

The week-long training session was conducted by Congressman Robert
* Kasten (see also Exhibit D, Tulsa Tribune, August 25, 1976).

Candidate Inhofe was accompanied by an aide, Ed Hendrix (Inhofe
speech, LaFortune Park, Summer, 1976). It is not known whether
they were transported by private or commercial airlines. While aportion of Mr. Hendrix's expenses are reported, Mr. Inhofe's
expenses on this trip are not mentioned anywhere in any campaign
reports filed by Mr. Inhofe personally, or in those reports filed
by his committee. The failure to report the full expenses of Mr.
Hendrix and Mr. Inhofe, and to reveal who paid them, appears to be
a violation of 2 USC 434.

4. Shortly before announcing his candidacy in early February,
1976, Jim Inhofe travelled to Washington, D. C. The purpose of
this trip was political in nature. He addressed the American
Conservative Union, whose endorsement he has since received, and
he is known to have met with the Committee for Survival of a Free,
Congress, which thereafter, contributed money to his Congressional

,candidacy.---The expenses of this trip are not mentioned anywhere-... 1-



in any campaign re]prts filed by Mr. Inhofe krsonally, or*in those reports d by his committee. T ailure to reportthese expenses, anc to reveal who paid them, appears to be a
violation- of 2 USC 434.

5. Mr. Inhofe is known to have made at least one subsequenttrip to Washington, D. C. Thereafter it was- anrlounced thatseveral individuals fromWashington, D. C., had joined hisTulsa campaign staff, and substantial contributions originatingin Washington, D. C., appear on his committee's campaign reports.These facts suggest that the purpose of this trip was political
in nature. The expenses of this trip are not mentioned anywherein any campaign reports filed by Mr. Inhofe, or his committee.

6. Several weeks before the August 24, 1976, primary
election, a substantial yard sign campaign was launched byCandidate Inhofe. The expense of the wood used in the constructionand erection of these signs is not mentioned anywhere in any campaignreport filed by Mr. Inhofe, or his committee. The failure toreport this expense and to reveal who paid it appears to be a
violation of 2 USC 434(b).

It appears that these'items, on their face, violated the
Federal Election Campaign Act, and I am reporting them in
accordance with the provisions of 2 USC 4 3 7 (g) as revised by

N the Federal Election Campaign Act Amendments of 1976.

Sincerely yours,
S .

-

. : : John Burtg arner, J~

'. , '2145 East 27th Street
aTulsa, Oklahoma

Subscribed and sworn to (affirmed) before me this

My commission expires



B1 "BEN VOTH
2001 NATIONAL BAN% OF TULSA BLDG.

.ULSAOKLAHOM, 7-4103
-- .-." PNONE; (9.8) ,83083

Dear Mr. June 25, 1976

Enclose.d is your invitation to a reception at Southern Hills Country Club
Thursday, July 8, "1976 honoring Carl T. Curtis, United States Senator from
Nebraska who is appearing on behalf of Senator Jim Inhofe, Republican candi-
date for the First Congressional District. Senator Curtis is the ranking minority
member of the Senate Finance Committee which has jurisdiction over. taxes,
social security,* medicare, tariffs and trade. These are vital to all of us. He is

I,- also the Chairman of the Republican Conference of United States Senate. Senator
Curtis is leading -the effort to repeal O.S. H.A.

It is our firm conviction that Jim Jones should and can be replaced as our
Representative in Congress. In addition to his anti-business voting record, there

-" are many who question his integrity and honesty. Senator Jim Inhofe's honesty
and integrity are unquestionable.

As for the primary, and despite the fact that Jim Inhofe and Fra.nk Keating
are friends, there is a political difference between them. Republicans want a
winner in November and recent polling has sho'Nrn that Jim Inhofe is the only candi-
date who can beat Jones. Jim Inhofe stands for things that you and I believe in.

N At the cocktail-reception'Thursday evening, 'July 8th, Senator Curtis will be
anxious to visit with you and answer your questions, and your participation will

N give Jim the financial he.lp needed to wage a vigorous campaign. Please send
your money using the envelope that is enclosed for your convenience. Each invi-
tation admits two and be sure to fill out the information on the flap of the enve-
lope. Jim needs our help. We look forward to seeing you on July 8th.

4i B air

eGatrickT .Pa hornbrugh ..

R.S.V.P. June 28, 1976

A copy of our report is filed with the Federal Election Commission and is avail-
pl% able for purchase from the Federal Election Commission, Washington. D.C.
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INHOFE FINANCE COMMITTEE

Gerald 'A. Bauer
Franklin E. Bernsen
Wailer Biery
,Ted C. Bodly
Glade KirkpatrickrDr.-Dan E. Brannin
Walter Bryce .
Victor M. Holmes
Charles C. Killin
J. A. LaFortune. Jr.
John L. Livingston. Jr.

S . : .

., " ,..
OCTL REEPTNJ;

COCKTAIL RECEPTION.

INHOFE FINANCE COMMITr'EE
Bed McElroy
Josph R. McGraw
Mrs. A. G. Oliphant
Donald E. Pray
D'. Frank Sommer
John W. Subtelt
Dr. C. T. Thompson
Robert J. Thompson
Paul Thornbrugh
Ben Voth
T. D. Wllamson. Jr.

I
- . . 4 . - . . . 4

S .. - .1.

Honoring
United States Senator Carl T. Curtis. Nebraska

State Senator ]anics Inhofe.
Candidate

United States Congress

I- Thursday. July 8. 1976
1P/.00 milimum

$1000.00 maximum

Admits two
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-y PEARL WITEXOPP -_ .
In the GO? it was a battle of the old

and the young, the conservative and
the moderate liberal, the organizer and
the talker.

And the first. James Inhofe, beat the
second Frank Keating.

The third entry in the Ist Dist. Re-
p u b I i c a nrace for Congress-Mary
Warner-wasn't even a factor.

Inhofe, 41-year-old insurance execu-
tive, says the Kasten Plan-the quota
system of buttonholing voters he took
with blessing from U.S. Rep. Bob Kas-
ten of Wisccnsin won him the election
and will give him a victory over Rep.
James IT. Jones in November.

- KEATING, 3?-YEAR-OLD attorney,
said Tuesday night Inofe won because
he had name recognition from the 1974
governor's race, is the father figure of
tha GOP in Tulsa and is the spokesman
for the conservatives.

Keating's closest supporters say pri-
vately Inhofe's p organization did not
win him the primary election. A few

,, are willing to bet money it and any-
thing else Inhofe does before Nov. 2
will not beat Jones in the general elec-
tion.......... .. '"- .-.

Inhofe spent a -week .learning .the--
Kaste- Plan from its, organizer. four
months on the telephone recruitihg 300
persons to be precinct chairmen.

Others spent months compi!ing vot-
i'M data on every voter in the district
and from that deterr.ining how many
votes Inhofe needed in each precinct to
vin the primary election and the gen-

If the Kasten plan worked, there
could be no runoff. Inhofe's unofficial
vote tally of 17,703 kept him out of a
runoff with either Keating, who got
6.820, cr Mrs. Warner, who wound tp
with 2,63.

"WE HAD 300 winners here tonight,"
1hhfe said at his watch party at the

Quality Inn Motel at 51st Street and
llarvard Avenue.

"Only one didn't win and I think
there was some mistake," he said.
\ hile both Keating and Inhofe raised

ahout $2.CO for their campaigns, Inofe
saidi he spent hal as much on advertis-
i:' as si opponent "to demonstrate
thi Katen Plan can do it with people."

lie desregards suggestions from the
Keatir.g cawp that it vas his super-

N,5

'4

r7'!he charge isn'f i * Frune.*, L,
never discussed the issues and no one
was aware our ideologies differed. It's
not my personality or the advertising.
It is the system," Inhofe said.

FOR THE FIRST time in a long
time, Keating was not joking or smiling
Tuesday night, lie said, however, he
has no remorse, no regrets, and may
run again in two years. He said he will
keep a promise to his family and quit
the state Senate when his term expires
in two years.

Keating has been running for the of-
fice for a long time. lie thought about
dropping out in the spring when Inhofe,
with a 4-1 advantage because of name
recognition, said he was running.

Keating leit inhof doub,e-crosscdl
him, claiming Inhole had promised heI
wou!d not enter the race and endanger
splitting the party. lie became more
determined to win.

The tvo agreed rot to say bad things
about ea:h other in the primary and to
concetrate all their efforts cn Jones.
Keating hedged slightly.

"I think we did everything right as
far as we could go," Keating said.

le admitted his intensive advertising
efforts to discredit Jnies may have
backfired, but would not ditch that if he
had a second chance.

'•I FEEL JIM .JONES is a crook and
I will feel he is a croo kas long as he is
in offi:e." Keating said.

"I don't intend to be anything but
myself. If that is objectionab!e to the
voters. I can make a living at some-
thing else."

Kating called Inhofe at 1) p.m. TUes-
day to concede and offer his support.
When asked earlier whether he ex-
pected ot have a visible or background
role in the general election campaign,
Keating -said the voters have showon

they don't want him to have a visib!e
one.

The remaining puzzle is why Mrs.
Viarner got into the race. Friends and.
relatives tried to talk lier out of run-
nin this year since she de:idedI to
enter in late May after Keating z.d
Iraofe had garnered most of the money
.and workers.
, One member of the campaign said
Mrs. WVarner entered very naively. She
h.,s clone vell in nonoartisan races for

built *nthateefo cr her slonl:drive. • . . ' . .

MANY OF THOSE school board sup-.
porters, however, were Democrats who
said they would help her atter the
primary.

Many have speculated she' wasjust
building name recognition for another
race and it's possible the campaigning
of the past few months is a prelude to
another congressional bid. ...

She admits she never expected to
come out on top but says she always
felt she could be in a runoff .

She said she entered becausse she felt'
it was important.

"Somethings n e e d to happen in
Cong,ess now and people need to be
•av'are of the indeciveness in Congress.
''here is a need for people to see things
that are not being done. I said some
things that needed to be said," Mrs.
Warner said. . -

... . • m

I

*EXHIIBIT "D

no5



F 1r f'. LECTION
INHOFE FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE lt
4606 East 67th Street
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74136 'BNVZ Mi:q

November 18, 1976

CERTIFIED MAIL

Mr. John G. Murphy, Jr. RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20'463 7p63789

Re: Mut' 2715 (76)

Dear Mr. Murphy:

In your letter dated November 1, 1976 and received on
November 10, 1976,) you have asked me to address the following
issues:

(1) Whether the Committee incurred expenses in connection
with the July 8, 1976 cocktail reception.

The Committee did incur an expense of $806.57 as
indicated by the attached invoice from Southern Hills
Country Club. The expense was incurred in the name
of Ben Voth as a convenience because hie had an account
at the Southern Hills Country Club. The amount of
$806.57 was paid to Ben Voth on September 27,1 1976 as
indicated on the attached copy of the cancelled check
and reported on the October 10, 1976 report to the
Federal Election Commission.

N(2) Whether the use of the Southern Hills Country Club
facilities for the aforementioned event was donated
by the owners thereof.

As indicated from the above issue, the facility was
not donated. The use of the facility was included in
the $806.57.

(3) Whether the payment to Senator Carl Curtis for "out-
side services" which was reported in the October 10
Report covered the expenses for his appearance on
behalf of Mr. Inhofe on July 8, 1976.

The payment to Senator Carl Curtis covered the expenses
of his round-trip airfare from Washington, D.C. to
Tulsa. This expense was paid by Senator Carl Curtis,
and the payment was to reimburse him for the expense.

(14) The circumstances surrounding a private cocktail
reception in support of Mr. Inhofe's candidacy held



. 0
Mr. John Murphy, Jr.
Page Two
November 18, 1976

at the home of John Rooney in the summer of 1976,
with particular emphasis on the expenses in connec-
tion therewith.

On September 9, 1976 a cocktail party was held at
the home of John Rooney in support of Mr. Inhofe.
According to Mrs. Rocney, the expenses incurred
amounted to $278.65 which was for beverages. It, i
our understanding that in accordance with 2 U.S.C ..
See. 431 e (5) B a contribution does not include the
use of real or personal property and the cost of
invitations, food and beverages, voluntarily provided
by an individual to a candidate in rendering volun-
tary personal services on the individual's residential
premises for candidate-related activities.

As treasurer for the Inhofe for Congress Committee, I have
endeavored to report all contributions and expenditures in accord-
ance with the Federal Election Campaign Laws.

-, Early in the campaign, I called the Federal Election Commis-
sion ontrwo occasions and requested how we should report receipts
on these activities. I was informed that we should report the
receipts on an individual basis if the amount put the contributor
over $100. This required much more bookkeeping to keep track of
the contributions, but it was done on that basis. If this is in
violation of the act. please inform me if the reports need to be
amended.

If you need any other information or if you have any questions,
please contact me (telephone no. 918/1492-8800).

Your ery truly

Russell D. Robinson

RDR:dh
Enclosures



* mized Expenditures page 2 o, 3 for

Schedule B Campaign Fundraising, Loans, and Transfers LINENUMBER 20. CA)..
January 1976 Lie112 3 ~ rr ubrdln)

Federal Election Commission o )la d r of(Use separate sclieduleWi for each
1325 K Street,. N.W. for Lines 20, 21, 22, and/or 23 of FEC Form 3 nuber in)".
Washington, D.C. 20463 (see Instructions on back)

Name of Candidate or Committee In full

Inhofe for Congress Committee ........ ........

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code Purpose of Expenditure Date (month, Amount of each expendi-
day, year) twe this period

Fred N. Davis & Associates Advertising 9-17-76 $1,937.50
Suite 700
5800 East Skelly Drive
Tu lsa ,. Oklah oma 7 4135 .............. ... .. ..... .... ..

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code Purpose of Expowiture O me tmmnh,. Amiou of etch *Pefidi
day, viier 1ure"th"is eiod

A.B. Dick Products Office Supplies 9-20-76 170.15
601 East Fourth Street
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74130

Dae(mnh.A onto.ac.x.ni

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code

Fairmont Mayo
115 W. Fifth
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74103

Purpose of Expenditure

Rent - Bellmon
Reception

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code Purposeof Expenditure

Ben Voth Entertainment
2001 Bank of Okla. Bldg.
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74103

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code Purpose of Expenditure

City of Tulsa
P. 0. Box 2701
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74187

Rental of Assembly
Center

Date (month,day. year)

9-21-76

Date (month,
day, year)

9-27-76

Date (month. Amount of each expendi-
Date (month.day, year)

9-27-76

Amount of each expendi-ture this period

100.00

Amount of each expendi-
Amount of each expendi-
ture this period

806.57

Amnount of each expendi-ture this period

250.00

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code Purpose of Expenditure Date (month, Amount of each expendi-
day, year) ture this period

Adrian Smith Campaign Expenses 9-27-76 157.41
11444 E. 4th Place
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74128

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code Purpose of Expenditure Date (month. Amount of each expendi-
day, year) ture this period

Co man & Associates Advertising & 9-27-76 1,000.00
IN N.W. Twenty-Third Street Consulting
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73103

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code Purpose of Expenditure Date (month, Amount of each expendi-
day, year) ture this period

Republican National Committee Ford-Inhofe 9-21-76 1,600.00

310 First St., S.E Telephone Survey
Washington, D.C. 20003

Subtotal of expenditures this page (optional) ......................................................... 0' $ 6 1,02 1.63

Total this period (last page this line numbur only) .................................. .. ............. Poo $

Page 14 2



.a~S mized Expenditures pag I_ o, 3 for

Schedule B Campaign Fundraising, Loans, and Transfers LINE NUMBER 20 AL_) _
January 1976 1
Federal Election Commission (Use separate scheduleas) for each1325K sreet.-N.W. for Lines 20, 219 22, and/or 23 of FEC Form 3 ,numbered ,inel.

Washington, D.C. 20463 (s0 Instructions on back)

Name of Candidate or Committee in full

Inhofe for Congress Committee ............. .

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code Purpose of Expenditure Date (month, Amount of each expendi-
day, year) ture this oeriod

American Airlines Air Fare to 9-14-76 $ 247.00

507 South Boston Washingtpn

Tulsa, Oklahoma 74103

ii ,,ps f~pn~ur ~ eroti vuuv t~ WjY~

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code

U.S. Post Office
Federal Building
Tulsa, Oklahoma

Purpos of Expendoture

Stamps and Postage

74103

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code Purpose of Expenditure

Pete Morgret Expenses

P. 0. Box 2617 Expenses

Tulsa, Oklahoma 74101 Rent
Expens es

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code Purpose of Expenditure

Southwestern Bell Deposit
1720 South Boulder
Tulsa, Oklahoma

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code Purpose of Expenditure

Bill Parish III
4645 E. 55th Place

Tulsa, Oklahoma 74135

Contract Labor

Dowe Itmontn,day, yea)

9-16-76

Date (month,
Date (month,day, er)

9-14-76

Date (month. Amount of each expendi-
Date (month,day, year)
9-17-76

Date (month,
day, year)
9-17-76

tUf thi toi6d "
$1,560.00

710.00
520.00
50.00
It% A1f

Amount of each expendi-
ture this o, N, .. 0O/ 7

49.50

q 0
Amount of each expendi-ture this period

150.00

Amount of each expendi-
ture this period

400.00

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code Purpose of Expenditure Date (month, Amount of each expendi-
day, year) ture this period

Beverly McVay Outside Labor 9-17-76 100.00

2310 s. 83rd E. Avenue
Tulsa, Oklahoma

Ful Name, mailing address and ZIP code Purpose of Expenditure Date (month, Amount of each expendi.
day, year) ture this period

Senator Carl Curtis Outside Services 9-17-76 200.00

2213 New Senate Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20003

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code Purpose of Expenditure Date (month, Amount of each expendi-
day, year) ture this period

I.B.M. Equipment Rental 9-17-76 187.20

700 ist Nat'l. Center East
Oklahoma City, Okla. 73102

Subtotal of expenditures this page (optional) ................... .................................... $ 4 ,801.69

Total this period (last page this line number only) ................. ......... ...... S

Page 41



0

292 86-15

TULSA, OKLAHOMA pbe_,_|7

PAY TO THEI
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806.57
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TULSA, OKLAHOMA September 17. 976

PAY TO Tit R -Senator.Carl Curtis ___ __,200.01

ORDER OF-

-- - -- -Two Huddred 'and N010 1- - - -- - - - - - - -
THIS CHECK IS IN FULL SETTLEMENT OF. ACCOUNT AS SHOWN HEAR2EON D-PS--ETMCNsrTTSREC.WT11U C,
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October 12, 1976

The Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20463 722
Dear Sir:

A review of the personal reports filed by Jim Inhofe,
candidate for Congress, First District of Oklahoma, and the
reports of the Inhofe for Congress Committee suggests that
serious violations of the reporting requirements of the
Federal Election Campaign Act have been made. I request
that the reports be audited immediately.

I believe that the following are gross omissions and
should be questioned:

1. On July 8, 1976, a private cocktail reception in
support of Jim Inhofe's Congressional candidacy was held at
the Southern Hills Country Club, Tulsa, Oklahoma. The purpose
of this function was to raise money for the Jim Inhofe campaign.
The guest of honor was Senator Carl Curtis. The requested
amount for attendance was $125.00 minimum and $1000.00 maximum
(see Exhibits A,B, and E).

This event is not mentioned anywhere in any campaign
finance reports filed by Mr. Inhofe personally, or in those
reports filed by his Committee. The failure to report the
expenses of this private cocktail reception, and to reveal who
paid for it, appears to be a violation of 2 USC 434. A review
of these same reports reveals that Mr. Inhofe's committee did
report expenses of a public Bean Dinner honoring Mr. Curtis
which occurred the same evening (see Exhibit C). Neither event
was handled according to the accounting procedures for sales of
tickets outlined in 2 USC 434, and the expenses of Mr. Curtis's
visit are unreported.

2. Sometime in the summer of 1976, a private cocktail
reception in support of Jim Inhofe's Congressional candidacy
was held at the home of John Rooney, Tulsa, Oklahoma. The purpose
of this function was to raise money for the Jim Inhofe campaign.
This event is not mentioned anywhere in any campaign reports filed
by Mr. Inhofe personally, or in those reports filed by his committee.
The failure to report the expenses of this private cocktail reception,
and to reveal who paid for it, appears to be a violation of 2 Usc 434.

3. In early 1976, Candidate Jim Inhofe made a trip to
Milwaukee, Wisconsin, to attend a seminar on political organization.
The week-long training session was conducted by Congressman Robert
Kasten (see also Exhibit D, Tulsa Tribune, August 25, 1976).
Candidate Inhofe was accompanied by an aide, Ed Hendrix (Inhofe
speech, LaFortune Park, Summer, 1976). It is not known whether
they were transported by private or commercial airlines. While a
portion of Mr. Hendrix's expenses are reported, Mr. Inhofe's
expenses on this trip are not mentioned anywhere in any campaign
reports filed by Mr. Inhofe personally, or in those reports filed
by his committee. The failure to report the full expenses of Mr.
Hendrix and Mr. Inhofe, and to reveal who paid them, appears to be
a violation of 2 USC 434.

4. Shortly beor annunin hi cadiac in eal eray

--- contixrv,*d
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John Bumgarner, Jr./
2145 East 27th Street
Tulsa, Oklahoma

Subscribed and sworn to (affirmed) before me this

day of ,6-A4e , 19- /

My Commission expires
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in any campaign reports filed by Mr. Inhofe personally, or
in those reports filed by his committee. The failure to report
these expenses, and to reveal who paid them, appears to be a
violation- of 2 Usc 434.

5. Mr. Inhofe is known to have made at least one subsequent
trip to Washington, D. C. Thereafter it was announced that
several individuals from Washington, D. C., had joined his
Tulsa campaign staff, and substantial contributions originating
in Washington, D. C., appear on his committee's campaign reports.
These facts suggest that the purpose of this trip was political
in nature. The expenses of this trip are not mentioned anywhere
in any campaign reports filed by Mr. Inhofe, or his committee.

6. Several weeks before the August 24, 1976, primary
election, a substantial yard sign campaign was launched by
Candidate Inhofe. The expense of the wood used in the constructionand erection of these signs is not mentioned anywhere in any campaign
report filed by Mr. Inhofe, or his committee. The failure toreport this expense and to reveal who paid it appears to be a
violation of 2 USC 434(b).

It appears that these items, on their face, violated the
Federal Election Campaign Act, and I am reporting them in
accordance with the provisions of 2 USC 437(g) as revised by
the Federal Election Campaign Act Amendments of 1976.

Sincerely yours,

Zr-- . i
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BEN VOTH
,OL), NATiONAL flAN N F TULSA RLOG

TULSAOKLAHOMA 7410_

PHONE (918) 503 )036T

Enclose.d is your invitation to a reception at Southern Hills Country ClubThursday, July 8, 1976 honoring Carl T. Curtis, United States Senator fromNebraska who is appearing on behalf of Senator Jim Inhofe, Republican candi-date for the First Congressional District. Senator Curtis is the ranking minoritymember of the Senate Finance Committee which has jurisdiction over taxes,social security, medicare, tariffs and trade. These are vital to all of -is. He isalso the Chairn,,ui of the Republican Conference of United States Senate. SenatorCurtis is leading the effort to repeal O.S.H. A.

It is our firm conviction that Jim Jones should and can he replaced as ourRepresentative in Congress. In addition to his anti-business voting record, thereare many who question his integrity and honesty. Senator Jim Inhofe's honesty
and integrity are unquestionable.

As for the primary, and despite the fact that Tin Inhofe and Frank Keatingare friends, there is a political difference between them. Republicans want awinner in November and recent polling has shok-n that Jim Inhofe is the only candi-date who can beat Jones. Jim Inhofe stands for things that you and I believe in.

At the cocktail-reception Thursday evening. July 8th, Senator Curtis will beanxious to visit with you and answer your ouestions, and your Participation willgive Jim the financial help needed to wage a vigorous campaign. Please sendyour money using the envelope that is enclosed for your convenience. Each invi-tation admits two and be sure to fill out the information on the flap of the enve-lope. Jim needs our help. We look forward to seeing you on July 8th.

4 BB. lair

J11&Vde tr ic ~

R.S.V.P. June 28, lQ76

0

ho rnbrug h

A copy of our report is filed with the Federal Flection Commission and is avail-able for purchase from the Federal Election Commission, Washington D.C.

/ .

/

Dear Mr.

16

~.. ~

June 25, 1976
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"XBIBIT "t 4Q
PLACE
STAMP
HERE

S.

BEN VOTH
2001 NBT, Bldg.

Tulsa, Oklahoma 74103
,4

..

INHOFE FINANCE COMMITTEE
Gerald M Bauer
Franklin E Bernsen
Walter Biery
Ted C Bodiev
Glade Kirkpatrick

S Dr. Dan E Brannin
Walter Bryce
Victor M Holmes
Charles C Kilin
J A LaForlune. jr
John L. Livingston Jr,

j.

COCKTAIL RECEPTION

INHOFE FINANCE COMMITTEE
Bert McElroy

Rsepb , McGraw
Mms A G Olphant
D-nald E Pray
D, rra'o. Sommer
J'hrn Vi' Sutbtet

D' C T Thompson
: i'brt j ThompsOn

Paul Thorrti rugh
Ben Voth
T D Vharnson. Jr

Hionoring
United States Senator Carl T. Curtis, Nebraska

State Senator Jamcs Inhofe.
Candidate

United States Congress

$ 15.00 minimum
$1000.00 maximum
Admits two

Thursday, July 8, 1976

5-7 p.m.

A10 ,''-" , " ." •' ,.. ,.-, . . ,,, " 4v.T

TV
I

-7

BXjj-jB'jT

5 -T7p.m.



EXHIBIT 9"

OLD FASHIONED
BEAN DINNER

with

U.S. SENATOR CARL CURTIS
appeoring for

JIM INHOFE
Republican for Congress

7:00 P.M.
Thursdayi'July 8

Dutsch's Recreation Center
8825 E. 91st (On 91st East 04 Memorial)

$5 Per Person $12 Per Family
Tickets Available at the Door

or col

Inhofe for Congress Headquarters 743-4486

P8. b" 1eI (w r Cag'." CI w 96 T 4F. O w. i
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sides EXHIBIT "D"

to
GOP
In + +I+..t

By PEARL WITTKOPP
In the GOP it was a battle of the old

and the young, the conservative and
the moderate liberal, the organizer and
the talker.

And the first. James Inhofe, beat the
second Frank Keating.

The third entry in the 1st Dist. Re-
p u b I i c a n race for Congress-Mary
Warner-wasn't even a factor.

Inhofe, 41-year-old insurance execu-
tive, says the Kasten Plan-the quota

-,, system of buttonholing voters he took
with blessing from U.S. Rep. Bob Kas-
ten of Wisconsin won him the election
and will give him a victory over Rep.
James R. Jones in November.

KEATING. 32-YEAR-OLD attorney.
said Tuesday night Inofe won because
he had name recognition from the 1974
governor's race, is the father figure of
the GOP in Tulsa and is the spokesman
for the conservatives.

Keating's closest supporters say pri-
vately Inhofe's p organization did not
win him the primary election. A few
are willing to bet money it and any-
thing else Inhofe does before Nov. 2
will not beat Jones in the general elec-
tion.

Inhofe spent a week learning the
Kasten Plan from its organizer, four
months on the telephone recruiting 300
persons to be precinct chairmen.

Others spent months compiling vot-
ing data on every voter in the district
and from that determining how many
votes Inhofe needed in each precinct to
win the primary election and the gen-

If the Kasten plan worked, there
could be no runoff. Inhofe's unofficial
vote tally of 17,708 kept him out of a
runoff with either Keating, who got
6,820, or Mrs. Warner. who wound tip
with 2,058.

"WE HAD 300 winners here tonight."
Inhfe said at his watch party at the
Quality Inn Motel at 51st Street and
Harvard Avenue.

"Only one didn't win and I think
there was sotie m ,.,take." he saik.

While both Keating and Inhofe raised
about $24,000 for their campaigns, Inofe
said he spent half as much on advertis-
ing as his opponent "to demonstrate
the Kasten Plan can do it with people."

He disregards suggestions from the
Keating camp that it was his super-
conservative image that got him the
votes.

balette
Dist.

"The charge isn't true. Frank and I
never discussed the issues and no one
was aware our ideologies differed. It's
not my personality or the advertising.
It is the system." Inhofe said.

FOR THE FIRST time in a oig
time. Keating was not joking or smiling
Tuesday night. He said. however, he
has no remorse, no regrets, and ma;
run again in two years. He said he will
keep a promise to his family and quit
the state Senate when his term expires
in two years.

Keating has been running for the of-
fice for a long time. He thought about
dropping out in the spring when Inhofe.
with a 4-1 advantage because of name
recognition. said he was running.

Keating felt Inhofe double-crossed
him. claiming Inhofe had promised he
would not enter the race and endanger
splitting the party. He became more
determined to win.

The two agreed not to say bad things
about each other in the primary and to
concetrate all their efforts on Jones.
Keating hedged slightly.

"I think we did everything right as
far as we could go." Keating said.

He admitted his intensive advertising
efforts to discredit Jones may have
backfired, but would not ditch that if he
had a second chance.

"I FEEL JIM JONES is a crook and
I will feel he is a croo kas long as he is
in offize." Keating said.
"I don't intend to be anything but

myself. If that is objectionable to the
voters. I can make a living at some-
thing else."

Kating called Inhofe at 10 p.m. Tues-
day to concede and offer his support.
When asked earlier whether he ex-
pected ot have a visible or background
role in the general election campaign.
Keating said the voters have showNn

they don't want him to have a visible
one.

The remaining puzzle is why Mrs.
Warner got into the race. Friends and
relatives tried to talk her out of run-
ning this year since she de:ided to
enter in late May after Keating and
Inhofe had garnered most of the money
and workers.

One member of the campaign said
Mrs. Warner entered very naively. She
has done well in nonpartisan races for
hte Tulsa school board n the past and

built !n that base
drive.

for her congressional

MANY OF THOSE school board sup-
porters, however, were Democrats who
said they would help her after the
primary.

Many have speculated she was just
building name recognition for another
race and it's possible the campaigning
of the past few months is a prelude to
another congressional bid.

She admits she never expected to
come out on top but says she always
felt she could be in a runoff.

She said she entered becausse she felt
it was important.

"Somethings n e e d to happen in
Congress now and people need to be
aware of the indeciveness in Con ess.
There is a need for people to see things
that are not being done. I said some
things that needed to be said," Mrs.
Warner said.

::~l~ ;,,.

2



John Bumgarner, Jr.
2.145 East 27th Street
Tulsa, Oklahoma

The Federal Election Commission
" 1325 K Street, N. W.

Washington, D. C. 20463 _
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463 September 29, 1976

S

NOTICE TO ALL CANDIDATES AND COMMITTEES

During the course of the review of reports of
contributions and expenditures, the Commission ...
noted that some committees and candidates are failing
to fully describe the purpose of itemized expenditures,
see S102.9 of the Commission's proposed regulations
and 2 U.S.C. §432(d).

As required by the statute, the "particulars" of
each over-$100 expenditure must be reported. Entries
such as "advance to fieldman" or "travel" are not
sufficient to meet the statutory requirerment. An advance

to staff is not an expenditure, but ratier an intra-
committee transfer. The actual use to which the advance
is put must be itemized. For example, if a fieldman
receives a $500 advance and spends $250 to rent a hall;

$125 on posters; and $125 on meals and lodging, each of

those expenditures must be specifically itemized.
Expenditures of $100 or less need not be itemized,
but must be aggregated and reported as unitemized
expenditures. Back-up material for these expenditures
should be maintained.

The Commission notes that some committees and

candidates are not maintaining receipted bills or

invoices as back-up for expenditures. The proposed

regulations permit a canceled check and a contemporaneous

. memorandum to be kept instead of a receipted bill. That

type of back-up may be used only if a receipted bill

is not available, since a canceled check/memorandum
back-up usually does not provide as much information as

a bill or invoice.

If you or your treasurer have questions about

these matters, please contact the Commission's auditing

section at (202) 382-6023. The Commission urges you to

voluntarily comply with the points in this notice.

-"" Sincerely,.yours,

Vernon W. Thomson
Chairman for the

0 'kr Federal Election Commission

c.;' .)


